Action Log



Government Security Classification: Not protectively marked

IMPORTANT: Actions have a status of 'Open' or 'Closed'. Open actions are suitable for full disclosure to the public. Closed actions contain information that, at the time of the meeting, is not considered suitable for disclosure to the public. Requests for disclosure should be referred to the FOI team in the first instance.

Please make the appropriate selections from the list in the RAG and Status dropdowns and press the Tab key to change the background colour.

Use the 'Add New Action' option on the Home ribbon bar to add a new action row.

Meeting Title: SIAG Action Log

Date of minutes	Action no	Action	Update	Date due	RAG	Owner	Status
06.03.18	6	AB to invite JB or Ali Bazley to help with the mapping of third and charity sector groups who support people with disabilities.	AB to provide update to AA directly.		Select	AB	Open
14.06.18	14	SW to ensure a plan and timeframe for youth consultation is developed and brought back to the SIAG.	This has good progress. We have held a number of Youth IAG's now in various formats and will be extending this into schools and the BCC Youth Council over the next few months. Also taking some very tentative first steps towards looking at IT solutions to youth engagement.		Select	MR	Open
25.09.18	30	AN to speak to the community manager of UWE to see if students may be interested in joining the LSIPs.	One or 2 representatives being considered. Amjid to liaise with THB.		Select	AA	Open
25.09.18	33	AA to add private policing as a future agenda item.	Carried forward		Select	AA	Open
25.09.18	35	AF to share action plan following NCBI consultation with SIAG once action owners are agreed.	AF has stated that this has been handed onto MR.		Select	MR	Open
03.12.18/	46	LH to update at next meeting if they can offer feedback to unsuccessful applicants from under-represented groups.	A police staff process review was carried out to look at disproportionality of the 2.5K staff ASC have working. A new system named Dorothy is coming in which can identify more accurately the figures. ACC Cullen to look in to.		Select	SC/LH	Open

03.12.18	51	RT to provide update on new way of working with low risk sex offenders in 6 months.	HMIC inspection due in the Autumn 2019. To leave as action for feedback until then.	Select	PCC	Open
11.03.2019	8	Sharon Morgan to attend the next meeting to discuss the issue of TERFS in Bristol	Supt ABe to approach Sharon regarding attendance	Select	AB	Open
11.03.2019	9	To invite Swan Advocacy to be a SIAG member and to attend next meeting	AA to approach them for September meeting	Select	AA	Open
05.06.2019	1	Martin Rowlands to attend next meeting with an update on actions 14 and 35	MR has been invited to the next SIAG	Select	DM	Open
05.06.2019	2	LH and PB to work together and share some learning around 'bite size learning' technieques		Select	AA	Open
05.06.2019	3	AA to co-ordinate PB, LH and ABe to discuss around the trend of persecution discrimination and the use of language in this area.		Select	AA	Open
05.06.2019	4	To discuss legal definitions around the use of language and momentum of a ligitimised use of language.		Select	THB/ABe	Open
05.06.2019	5	Zoe Hebden to provide a formal response to the guidance currently available around press embargo.	ZH will provide update at the next SIAG	Select	ZH	Open
05.06.2019	6	Meeting to be held between IAGs and ACC SC to iron out more concerns affecting communities around serious violence, primarily knife crime.	SC to discuss this at the next SIAG	Select	CG	Open
05.06.2019	7	Zoe Chegwyn to contact TBH to dicuss a mock trial carried out in Goucestershire. CPS keen to role out idea with ASC	We have previously visited the possibility of borrowing the Gloucester model for ourselves, however, we have another initiative which we are trialling in September, still involving a court process but way of carrying out an investigation into a stabbing. This is in conjunction with Remedy and our contacts in YOT.	Select	ZC/TBH	Open
05.06.2019	8	Ben Andrew to provide the history and the process being used and who are the partner agencies he is working with, what is the programme about and what is the expectations for the witness and offender.	From Why Me?	Select	ВА	Open
05.06.2019	9	ACC Cullen to arrange for custody form to be reviewed	The head of Custody has been contacted about this form. LB's concerns have been raised with him.	Select	SC	Open
05.06.2019	10	ACC Cullen will share UWE report around stop and search	SC has this report and will share on the day.	Select	SC	Open
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			1	